S.04-10

. SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate
From: Jon Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies
Date: December 10, 2003

Subject:New Course Proposals, Faculty of Science
For information:

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its
Meeting on November 10, 2003, approved the following;:

Department of Biological Sciences

New Courses:

BISC 800-1 Basic Skills for a Career in Science

BISC 821-1 Understanding Cells: Recent Experiments in Cell Biology

BISC 822-1 Understanding Cells: Recent Experiments in Cell Biology
. BISC 823-1 Understanding Cells: Recent Experiments in Cell Biology

Course Changes:
BISC 827-3 Change in credit hours from 3 to 1
Change in Description
From: BISC 827-3 Grading will be on a S/U basis to
BISC 827-1 Delete reference to S/U grading
BISC 657-0 Co-op Practicum I Change in prerequisite
From: Completion of Professional Paper to
Permission of the Department
BISC 658-0 Co-op PracticumIl Change in prerequisite

From: Completion of Professional Paper to .
Permission of the Department /
C:

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at(604) 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca



